
Subject: RE: 1323 NORTH MAIN RD - Code, Permit and Special Assessment information

Whom it concerns,

At this time, I see no open permits or fines through this department.

Thank you

From: Peter Medeiros <pmedeiros@jamestownri.net>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 7:57 AM
To: Joseph Kaufman <jkaufman@jamestownri.net>
Subject: FW: 1323 NORTH MAIN RD - Code, Permit and Special Assessment information

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 8:07 PM
To: Peter Medeiros <pmedeiros@jamestownri.net>; Peter Medeiros <pmedeiros@jamestownri.net>
Subject: 1323 NORTH MAIN RD - Code, Permit and Special Assessment information

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS,
CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

Requesting to provide the below information for the property.

Address: 1323 NORTH MAIN RD, JAMESTOWN RI 02835
Acct# 18060308
Owner: ROBERTSON SUSAN J & ANTHONY LONGO

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
    permits that need attention and any fees due currently.
2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.


